Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Special General Purposes Committee

THURSDAY, 10TH MARCH, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Meehan (Chair), Khan, Waters, Whyte, Wilson, Rice (Vice-
Chair) and Bloch

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports in relation to the items
shown on the agenda.

(Please note that under the Council’s Constitution - Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 —
no other business shall be considered).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

SUMMARY OF THE CHILDREN &YOUNG PEOPLE'S SERVICE RESTRUCTURING
PROPOSALS

The report will provide an overview of the proposed restructuring of the Children
&Young People’s Service and seek agreement for some restructure decisions in this
service to be made by delegated authority by the Chair of the General Purposes
Committee and the appropriate director following consultation and consideration of
the equality impact assessments. Report to follow

PROPOSALS FOR REORGANISATION AND RE-ALIGNMENT OF CORE
STATUTORY SERVICES WITHIN THE SCHOOL STANDARDS AND INCLUSION
SERVICE (PAGES 1 - 22)

The committee will consider proposals for the reduction in staff at the Professional
Development Centre (PDC) Administration Team following the cessation of a range of
funding and the restructuring of the school improvement team.

PROPOSALS TO DELETE THE POST OF PUPIL AND FAMILY MEDIATION
OFFICER (PAGES 23 - 54)

The report will propose a deletion of the Pupil and Family Mediation Service officer.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SUPPORT FUNCTIONS REVIEW

The committee will be asked to agree the proposed centralised finance structure.
Report to follow

FUTURE OF NEIGHBOURHOOD MANAGEMENT

The committee to consider the feedback from the staff consultation on the future of
the Neighbourhood Management Service and the revised proposals concerning the
deletion of some posts. Report to follow

RETHINKING HARINGEY - EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT (PAGES 55 - 72)

To provide members of the committee with the Equality Impact Assessments , as at
February 2011, relating to Rethinking Haringey.

RETHINKING HARINGEY - MEMBER APPOINTMENTS PANELS (PAGES 73 - 76)

To establish Member appointment panels for staffing changes arising from Rethinking
Haringey.



12. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports in relation to the items
shown on the agenda.

(Please note that under the Council’s Constitution - Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 —
no other business shall be considered).

Ken Pryor Ayshe Simsek

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Member Services Tel No: 020 8489 2929

5" Floor Fax No: 0208 489 2660

River Park House Email:ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green Wednesday 02 March 2011

London N22 8HQ



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

Haringey Courcil

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee ) On 10 March 2011

F’iepcn Title: Proposals for Reorganisation and Re-alignment of Core Statutory Services
within the School Standards and Inclusion Service (PDC Administration)

Report of: Director of Children and Young People’s Service

Signed : m (R

Peter Lewis

Contact Officer : Bob Garnett, Interim Deputy Director, Schoo! Standards and Inclusion

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: [Key 7 Non-Key Decisionj

1. Purpose of the report

To propose the reduction in staff at the Professional Development Centre (PDC)
Administration Team following the cessation of arange of funding and the restructuring
of the School Improvement Team. The attached consuitation document sets out the
background and lists the posts that have had to be placed “at risk”, together with the
processes designed to ensure the minimum number of redundancies ensue.

division.

3. Recommendations
That Members:
3.1 Note that formal consultation on these proposals began on 18 January 2011 and was

concluded on 18 February 2011,
3.2 Note the comments received from staff and trades unions and the management




Page 2

33

raspon":se to these {Appendix 2}
Agree the proposed reduction in staff as set out in the consultation document. (Appendix

1)

4.1

4.2

Reason for recommendation(s)

The Council faces unprecedented reductions in the resources available for its work with
schools. The majority of staff within the SSI division are funded through Government
grants. Much of this funding is due to cease in March 2011 or to be redirected to
schools. In order to ensure the Council is able to fulfil its statutory duties in the most
cost effective way it is necessary to reduce the numbers of staff employed in this
division.

The attached consultation document (Appendix 1) sets out the background to this
specific change and lists the posts affected.

Other options considered

Various levels of staffing were considered and that recommended is considered to be the
minimum practicable.

6.2

6.3

Summary
A number of grants that fund posts within the SSI Service are being terminated with

effect from March 31* 2011, In other cases grants will be paid direct to schools. The
general reduction in resources for the Council also has to be taken into account in
planning future service provision.

The White Paper “The importance of Teaching” was published before Christmas and sets
out a much reduced future role for local authorities in relation to schools.

As a result of reductions in funding and the changing role of the LA in relation to school
improvement, it is necessary to change and reduce the staffing structure at the PDC.

Chief Financial Officer Comments

The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report and
comments that the savings set out are consistent with those agreed by Cabinet and are
essential in achieving the budget strategy agreed by the Council.

8.2

8.3

Head of Legal Services Comments

The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report.
Consultation with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the
responsibilities of an employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The
requirement for consultation with employees and their trade union representatives is
recognised within the report.

Due consideration should be given o responses received as a result of the consultation
before any final decision is reached concerning the proposals outlined. The criteria
adepted for redundancy selection must be fair, objective and non-discriminatory.

The process by which the restructuring exercise is to be achieved must comply with the

Repont Template: General Purposes Committee




Page 3

Council's procedures regarding organisational change. Further the position of any
members of staff at risk of displacement must be considered under the Council's
procedures regarding redundancy and redeployment.

9 Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable

10 Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 _ An Equalities Impact Assessment of the PDC Administration is attached as Appendix 2.

11 Consultation

11.1  Informal consultation has included a team meeting at which the proposals were
explained to staff.

1.2 Formal consultation took place between 18 January 2011 and 18 February 2011. Further
meetings with staff and unions were held during this period.

12 Use of appendices /T ables and photographs

12.1  Appendix 1: Consultation Document

12.2  Appendix 2: Equalities Impact Assessment

12.3  Appendix 3: Comments received during consultation, with Management responses.

13 Local Govemment (Access to Information) Act 1985

Not applicable

Report Template: General Pumoses Committee




Page 4

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT Appendix 1

Proposals for the Cessation of School Standards and Related Activity within the
Professional Development Centre

Date: 18 January 2011
1.  introduction

The effect of the proposals outlined in this consultation is fo reduce School Standards and related
activity at the PDC and to consider the possible relocation of a smaller team that will carry out the
statutory responsibilities of the LA. The future use and purpose of the building currently known as
the PDC will be considered.

The members of staff affected by these proposals are those currently concerned with the
administration, maintenance and running of activities within the PDC for the School Standards and
Inclusion Service and other parts of Haringey Council.

The posts concerned are mainly based at the PDC.

A copy of these proposals will be provided to all affected members of staff and the relevant
recognised trade unions as part of the consultation process. Formal written responses from all
affected staff and the trade unions including any counter-proposals or concerns around the
proposal from individual or groups of affected staff should be sent to Bob Garnett, Interim Deputy
Director, by 18 February 2011,

Requests from staff affected by these proposals, who wish to discuss the matter with their line
manager or with myself during the consultation period, will be accommodated.

Subject to the results of the consultation and the consideration of counter-proposals, it is intended
to formally ratify the proposals by the end of February 2011 with full implementation of the
proposals involving deletion of posts by no later than 1 April 2011.

2. Background - The Need for Change

As a result of Government policy in relation to Local Authorities (LAs) and schools and a reduction
in available resources, the role of the LA in School Improvement is continuing to change. LAs are
faced with large reductions in their available resources and a consequence of this is the need to
make reductions in expenditure.

At the same time, a number of grants are ceasing with effect from 31 March 2011 and there wili be
a much smaller LA team to fulfil its role in refation to school improvement work.

The majority of staff within the Standards Service have already been placed “at risk” and whilst a
number of posts will be identified as necessary to carry out the statutory duties of the LA, it is clear
that these will be significantly fewer than at present.

3. Purpose of Consultation
The purpose of this consultation is:

to listen to your comments and suggestions;

. to consider alternatives that meet the identified objectives:
to understand where there may be negative impact for staff that has not previously been
considered and find ways of reducing that impact to a minimum;

. to find possible ways of avoiding or reducing redundancies.




Page 5

4. The Objectives of this Consuitation

The objectives of this consultation are:

L 3

to achieve savings in the cost of Council services

to enable consideration to be given to converting the PDC into a primary schooi to help meet
the need for additional primary school places

to reduce the number of staff involved in Supporting the work of the Standards Service, in
line with the reduced role and size of that service.

»

5. Staffing implications from these proposals
The Government has publiished its Comprehensive Spending Review, making it clear that local

authorities have to achiave very high levels of savings. At the same time, the Government has
made it clear that there is g reduced statutory role for local authorities in relation to school

The school improvement function currently fulfilled by the Council is passing to schools, which will
be expected to carry out this function for and between themselves. Very few members of staff will
be required by the Council for activities related to school improvement, Consequently, far smalier
staff numbers will be required to support this work and to facilitate training courses.

As a result of the above changes and uncertainty related to the funding and the reduction of
resources the following posts are proposed for possible deletion.

Title Grade

Centre Co-ordinator 1802

Office Co-ordinator S0z T
_
Scs
_

Admin Assistant [Ses T
Sc 6 !

Admin Assistant 0.5 [Ses T

6. Future Structure of Support Roles

_—
PDC Manager (PO3
PA/Administrator ' SO2

| 2xPDC Administrator

Site Manager
Details of the new and current structyre are attached.

ii

Assistant Caretaker

Report Template: General Purposes Committee




Page 6

7. Selection Process/Ring Fence Arrangements

To minimise uncertainty, if a post in the proposed structure has substantially similar duties and
responsibilities fo a post in the existing structure then that post is offered to the current post holder
subject to there being no other person with an equal degree of 'match’. This is referred to as
assimilation’,

To ensure fairness, competitive interviews will be held for posts which can be matched to more than
one person under ring fencing. The ring fence arrangements will determine which post holders can
apply for which posts in the new structure and will be the subject of local consultation. Ring fences
will be declared to be open or closed dependent upon any change in skills, knowledge or
experience required for the restructured posts. In an open ring fence posts will only be filled where
it is judged that applicants adequately satisfy the candidate specification. Consequently, although
the number of applicants may exceed the number of posts not all posts will necessarily be filled. In
a closed ring fence all posts will be filled where the number of applicanis equals or exceeds the
number of posts within the ring fence. Any unfilled posts may then be advertised on an unrestricted
basis internally/externally. Details of the ring fence arrangements are attached.

- 8. Proposed Implementation Timetable

During the consuitation and implementation it is proposed to take steps to ensure that members of
staff are dealt with fairly and consistently, and to minimise uncertainty for all concerned.

The proposed timetable is outlined below:
Dates Action

18 January 2010 Commencement of formal consultation. Proposals issued to
affected staff and Trades Unions.

Staff notified of formal consultation via email and post. Individual
meetings offered where desired by members of staff.

18 Jan — 18 Feb 2011 individual meetings with staff and expression if not involved or
redeployed

During week 31 Jan 2011 Consultation meeting with TUs

During week beg 31 Jan Consultation meeting with staff + TUs

18 Feb 2011 End of formal consultation period and any formal responses to
have been submitted to Bob Garnett by 4pm, Friday 18 February
2011,

25 Feb 2011 Consider any responses / counter-proposals received.

25 Feb 2011 Confirm the outcome of consuitation / amendments and any
changes to the proposals.

End of Feb 2011 Ratification of proposals. Commence implementation of the
proposals.

From 1 March 2011 Ring Fence interviews to be held.

Mid March 2011 Unsuccessful employees referred to formal redeployment pool,
skills assessment and then redundancy notices issued.

1 April 2011 Implementation of new structure.

Report Template: General Purposes Committee 6




Page 7

9. Redundancy Notices

Under these proposals the earliest date of issue of redundancy notices would be mid March 2011,
However, every effort will be made to minimise dismissals on the grounds of redundancy through

10. Voluntary Redundancy

To facilitate staff reductions the Chief Executive wrote to all Council employees asking them to put
themselves forward if they are interested in volunteering to take redundancy/early retirement, In
response to this letter, applications should have been submitted by 31 December 2010.
Notwithstanding this deadiine, following receipt of this consultation document, any employees
wishing to be considered for voluntary redundancy may discuss the matter directly with Boh
Garnett. Staff may also wish to cansider different options under the Council’s flexible working
arrangements, eg. part time working, flexible retirement.

11.  Opportunities with CYPS

It is proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable alternative opportunities within
CYPS, including vacant posts/posts being covered by agency workers, during the consultation
period whilst taking into account service delivery needs at the PDC.

12. Formal Redeployment

into suitable alternative posts in the current financial situation opportunities are fikely to be limited.
HR will circulate any vacancies and you are also encouraged to identify to HR any posts you feel

may offer suitable alternative employment, this may include temporary posts and assignments as
well as permanent posts.

13. Provision for Triat Periods

Report Template: General Py reoses Committes 7




Page 8

14. Redundancy

if your post is deleted under the proposals and you are not appointed to another post or redeployed
elsewhere, you will be dismissed, with notice, on the grounds of redundancy. Redundancy pay will
be based on the terms outlined in the Council's Redundancy and Compensation Payments, details
of which are available on Harinet together with a redundancy calculator.

15. Support

The Council is running a series of workshops to support staff during this change period including
careers advice and assistance with applying for jobs. Details of these can be found on Harinet,
‘Support’, as well as Frequently Asked Questions and other useful information/links.

Bob Garnett

Interim Deputy Director for Standards
18 January 2011

Report Template: General Purposes Committee




Page 9

e

w _

ﬁ !

_ SWEIHM BAojay ,m

W, uosdung Aoesy !

m UBlIYEY Bysasy _ﬂ

m BuoEp suay) !

m 1188y uppy “
|
i
,m [ — T w
; | i
m SO Aos67 ] ;
! 1o¥elaIRT 158y m |
i i |
| i i
; i

Ul pajuiodde s o) “ {dway)} uBipor eyyaing

T,,Ifi...,\.i,Jit.J.i,,\,i.,.\.,
M_ g@aﬁﬁawm g H
m pung sqop aimn g Istuondeosy %

|

|

I

|

|

|

I

I

|

I

|

|

i
L
.
|

|

T ]
m §
SBUUIOY Aoy |
188y LirUpYEoUBLILy

sane( g
1800 eoueyy

|
|
!
|
|
_
*
|
!
_

e

NOLLWYI SINWGY 0Gd
uoIsnioL _
Pue sprepuelg jooyog




8oy sasoding [eleust) viejdwis | Hoday

Page 10

SH03n] pup SIoIUBN/SIOIN B LIBIS uaiEpUad
HOIS 9DIAIDS MSPN Sid §0 4
abueyd oj BDUEYY ON abueyd oN
AMAIBG JO PROY anuan Jo peey IS JO PRSH
SIHAISG DISNY ssa00ng o) Buthe)d uauepuay
R . ]._ ‘pueBunpes) 1o} mempy
{61-91 S} AoesBUInN — JOSIADY (61-91 98} 19s1Apy
(61-01 €S) souBIOG - BSIADY {61-91 gS) Jesinpy
{81-gL B8} 101~ J9sipy {81-91 9%) JesiApy croeor
(20d) (22 {£2-vZ B8) esinpy fedioung (s
1BIYPO) SIWIAG JOWDAOG {z0S) Jopasiunupy -bZ §5 (Aorssuiny) Jestpy jediung 95} 7 X SIOjRIlSIUIIPY
{20d} {651-91 95} 18s1ApY {sdnouB ajgeisuina (g "0g) 1onmBIen 158y
SBOIMBS FGLIBADD) O DEGH {12-¥2 88) ses1Apy [ediDiyy {sdnoib ajgeseuina 1o pue y3 pajebie) (5 25} seBeuepy sug
Yo pue vy pajeBae] Bupnpui) Supnaul) suogENUNMILOY {£0u) subauey
poddng Jouisacs Jswdooaag p diusiounied 1.0 pue asuaing ‘Aorsauny pue Asetrsyr| 404
(2OS) Jomnsuupyivd
(sws) sprepursg Jo peay

SUIRNQ Hyeig - 9diAleg spiepue)g |00YoS HE'




Page 11

Appendix 2

Ha?f’h&ey.{jgﬁgg
Haringey Council

Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA)
for Organisational Restructures

Date: 18/01/11

Department and service under review:

S S

| School Standards and Inclusion (PDC Administration)
|

Lead Officer/s and contact detaiis:

Bob Garnett
Bob.gamett@haringey.qov. uk
020 8489 5519

Contact Officer/s (Responsible for actions):

Bob Garnett

Bob.garneft@haringey,gov.uk

020 8489 5519

e

Summary of Assessment (completed at conclusion of assessment to be used as
equalities comments on council reports)

This assessment considers the impact on staff of the proposal to restructure the
School Standards and Inclusion (PDC Administration) Service in relation to the
protected equalities groups of ethnicity, gender, age and disability. 10 members of
| staff are affected by this restructure, there will be two posts in the new structure. it
does not consider issues relating to sexual orientation, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, and religion or belief, as the relevant data is not available

!

|

|

for these groups. !i
|

|

| Staffing profile data used in this EqlA for comparison purposes is from December 2010,

|

} Ethnicity — BME staff in post are under represented in this staff group and proposals
| for restructure would not disproportionate!y impact on this group.

Gender - Overall, females are significantly overrepresented in this staff group as
compared to the wider Council profile.

| Age - There is no representation of staff in age groups 16-24, 35-44 or 65+. Staff in ]




Page 12

post from the 45-54 age group are overrepresented compared to the overall council
profile.

Disability - None of the affected staff have declared that they are disabied.

The Equalities Impact Assessment for service restructures should assess the likely
impact of restructuring on protected equalities groups of employees by: age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (gender),
sexual orientation.

The assessment is to be completed by the business unit manager with advice
from HR. ltis to be undertaken by an assessment of the basic employment profile data
and then answering a number of questions outlined below.

PART 1
TO BE COMPLETED DURING THE EARLY STAGES OF CONSULTATION WITH
STAFF/ UNIONS ON THE STRUCTURE

1. Purpose — What is the main aim of the proposed/new or change to the
existing service?

As a result of Government policy in relation to Local Authorities (LAs) and schools and
a reduction in available resources, the role of the LA in School Improvement is
continuing to change. LAs are faced with large reductions in their available resources
and a consequence of this is the need to make reductions in expenditure. A number of
grants are also ceasing with effect from 31% March 2011 and there will be a much
smaller LA team to fulfill its role in relation to school improvement work. The members
of staff affected by these proposals are those currently concerned with the
administration, maintenance and running of activities within the PDC for the School
Standards and Inclusion Service and other parts of Haringey Council.

The aim of this restructure and realignment is to achieve savings in the cost of Council
services by reducing the number of staff involved in supporting the work of the School

Standards and Inclusion Service, in line with the reduced role and size of the service
and reduced statutory requirements.

2. What are the main benefits and outcomes you hope to achieve?

The main benefit of the restructure and realignment will be a reduction in the cost of the
School Standards and inclusion (PDC Administration) Service.

3. How will you ensure that the benefits/ outcomes are achieved?

Report Template: General Purposes Committee 12




Page 13

Inclusion admin service and therefore reduce the associated staffing costs. The wider
consultation will also consider the future use and purpose of the building currently
known as the PDC. This EIA will focus on the staffing restructure only.

An overarching EglA is being carried out to consider the impact of all of the staffing
changes within the Children & Young People’s Service resulting from the 2011/12
budget-setting process, and the posts affected by this proposal will be additionally
considered as part of that EqlA.

1. Are you closing a unit? No

2. Can any staff be accommodated elsewhere within the service, business unit
or directorate? N/A

3. Race

Provide a breakdown of the current service by Grade Group and Racial Group
following the format below.

Not
declare Asian Black Mixed Other B“fft;”b White | White Ot
d
Grade ;:’;;i
Group @
3 3 3 3 3 g =1 ®
T8 &= @ | @ =108 @ = T g 5,
21813 (G, = (G P O o G a |32 O |@® iy
w [~ & e 3 o . | oy e e I3 72] e 3 - [0
Slell8l 52 |g] 528 15| 353 °f |g S8 2| s=¢
ZiIRG| =2 26 Z 2 =z RG X |z RO
MANUA
L 0 010% o o 0 10% 0 {0% ¢ | 0% 0 0% Gl 0%
Sci-5 8 0 10% o loooy 2 13330% {0 |ow 1 116.70% | 3 33.30% | 11 16.70
5¢6-507 | 4 0 10% |1 12500% 11 |2500% |0 0% 0 1000% |21 25.00% | 1| 25.00
PO1-3 0 G lo% [0 {o000% 0 1000% |0 |o0% 0 406.00% |of 0.00% | o[ 0.004
PO4-7 ) 0 10% [0 |000% 0 1000% {6 |o0% 0 10.00% |ok 0.00% 1901 0.00%
POS+ 0 0 10% {o |ooow 0 10.00% o o 0 [000% ol 0.00% {o0f 0.co%

*BME in Borough 34.40%

Report Template: General Purposes Committee 13




S

Page 14

Grade Total % Grade Cz;xi;ncii

Group Staff Group
MANUAL 0 0% 2.4%
Sc1-5 6 60% 37.1%
S¢6-502 4 40% 28.2%
PO1-3 0 0% 14.7%
PO4-7 0 0% 13.9%
PO8+ 0 0% 5.9%

4. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more
difference) compared with the council profile and where relevant the borough
profile,

The posts in this staff group are concentrated in the lower grades, with 60% of the staff
in the grade group SC1-5 and 40% in SC6 ~S0O2 as compared with 37.1% and 26.2%
respectively in the Council. There are no staff from this service in grades MANUAL or
PO1 — PO8+ compared to 36.90% of the wider Council Staff Profile.

The overall proportion of BME staff affected by this reorganisation is lower than the
proportion of BME staff in the wider Council profile for these grade groups (50%
compared to 54%) and significantly higher than the Borough profile (34.4%). When
broken down by grade, this is 50% compared to 67% for SC1-5 and 50% compared to
57% for SC6-S0O2. The BME staff in post are therefore under represented in this staff
group and proposals for restructure would not disproportionately impact on this staff

group.

5. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one ethnic
minority group (white, white other, asian, black, mixed race) or Black & Minority
Ethnic (BME) staff only? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

The SSI PDC Administration Reorganisation and Restructure consists of one ring
fence, containing 10 people. There are two posts in the new structure and 5 BME staff
in this ring fence, therefore between 3-5 BME staff will be displaced.

6. By how much does these staff change the % (percentage) of BME staff in the
structure? Show start and end %.

Currently 50% of the staff in the structure are BME. Depending on whether 0,1 or 2
BME staff were recruited to stay this proportion would change to 0%, 50% or 100% of
the service. The other relevant consultation in Schools Standards and Inclusion has yet
to be fully implemented and the structure as a whole and therefore the impact on the
wider structure cannot be determined as yet. This will be captured in an overarching
CYPS EqlA.

7. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.

Report Template: General Purposes Committee 4




Page 15

consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexibie retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under ringfencing, staff
will be subject to a competitive interview process conducted in line with the Council's
Equal Opportunities Policy. It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for

runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

Gender

8. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Gender
breakdown following the format below

| Male Female
{
Grade | TOTAL . o %o %
Group STAFF | No. Gfa?:f; No. Gfa?jz Females | Females
Staff Staff in in
Group ] Group Council Borough
MANUAL 0% 0 0% 49% |
Sc1-5 16.7% 5 83.39% 68%
Sc6-502 0% | 4 [ 100% | 74%
PO1-3 0% 0 0% 62%
PO4-7 0% 0 0% 64%
PO8+ 0% 0 0% 52%

9. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more
difference) compared to the % of females/males in the council.

Males are very under represented in this reorganisation pool, representing only 16.7%
at 5¢1-5 compared to 32% in the council profile and there are no male staff in the ScB-
S02 grade group, compared to 26% in wider council profile. Overall, females represent
90% of this service, compared to 87% of the wider Council. Females in both grade
groups are overrepresented compared to the wider council profile (83.3% as compared
to 68% and 100% as compared to 74% respectively).

10. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on female or male staff? If Yes,
how many of these staff might be displaced?

Two posts are to be recruited to stay and therefore potentially 1 (100%) of the male
staff may be displaced and between 7-8 female staff may potentially be displaced.

11. By how much do these staff change the % (percentage) of female/male staff
in the whole structure? Show start and end %.

Report Template: General Pumoses Committee 15




Page 16

Females account for 90% of this restructure pool, if 2 female staff were recruited to
stay, this would result in an increase to 100%, if one male and one female member
were recruited to stay, this would result in a reduction to 50% of the service. The other
relevant consultation in Schools Standards and Inclusion has yet to be fully
implemented and the structure as a whole and therefore the impact on the wider
structure cannot be determined as yet. This will be captured in an overarching CYPS

EglA.

12. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

Where posts can be matched to more than one staff member under ring fencing, staff
will be subject to a competitive interview process conducted in line with the Council's
Equal Opportunities Policy. It is also proposed that affected staff will be considered for
any suitable alternative opportunities within CYPS during the consuitation period whilst
taking into account service delivery needs at the PDC. The formal redeployment period
runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during which the Council is
committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

Age

13. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Age
breakdown following the format below

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

% of % of % of % of % of % o
No. | Grade | No. | Grade No. | Grade | No. Grade | No. | Grade | No. | Grad
Grade Group Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff Group | Staff | Group | Staff Group | Staff | Grou

Sc1-5 0% 2 33% 0% 4 67% 0%

0¢

S5c6-502 G% 0% 0% 2 50% 2 50%

g¢

10

Councit Profile | 3%

i ;
Borough Profile F 14% E 27% J 23% | 16% 10% % 1%

14. Highlight any grade groups with a high level of staff from a particular age
group compared to the compared to the council profile.

There is no representation of staff in age groups 16-24, 35-44 or 65+. Staff in post from
the 45-54 age group are overrepresented compared to the overall council profile (60%
compared to 35%), there is also a small overrepresentation in the 25-34 and 55-64 age
groups (20% compared to 18% in both cases).

Report Template: General Purposes Committee 16




Page 17

15. Do any ring fences dispfoportienateiy impact on staff from one age group
only? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

There is only one ringfence in the proposals. In this ringfence, 6 members of staff aged
45-54 years old may potentially be displaced compared to 2 in the 25-34 and 55-64
age-groups. -

16. Does the displacement of these staff result in no representation of staff from
a particular age group within the structure as a whole?

proposed new structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them
e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible
retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts,
however in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to be fimited.

Disability
18. Identify the total number of disabled staff in the service following the format
below:
V_m““*“(“ [ g
% of
| f No. staff No. staff | E\!o. S.t?ﬁ Grade )
Grade Group E! TOTAL declared | deciared | disability Group Counc:i
STAFF | not not ¢ [ profile
i | disabled disabled | stated J declared
; | disabled
ot i, e 1
MANUAL 0 | | 1 0% | 289%
Sc1-5 6 | I 5 | 0% | 69%
Scé - S02 4 | ] L4 % | 6.8%
PO1-3 | o0 ] | g 0% | 28%
PO4-7 o0 | { JF 0% | 69%
PO8+ Lo ] | | | 0% 9.5%
TOTAL i f _i |

Report Template: General Pumoses Committee 17




Page 18

19. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on disabled staff?

No there are no staff affected by this re-organisation that have declared themselves as
disabled.

20. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g.
consideration of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement,
voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

N/A

21. In addition to the above analysis of race, sex, age and disability you will
need to consider the impact on groups with the following characteristics: gender
reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, religion or belief, sexual orientation.
Please ask HR for help with the data on:

Gender Reassignment
Religion/ Belief
Sexual Orientation
Maternity & Pregnancy

The Council do not collect or record data on Gender Reassignment; Religion/belief or
Sexual Orientation with regards to staff, and therefore informed consideration of the
potential impact is not possible.

22, If you provide services to residents please also identify the potential impact/
issues relating to the change in service delivery as a resuit of your proposals.

N/A

Date Part 1 completed - 17/02/11

i

J

R . PART2
TO BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF CONSULTATION WITH STAFF/ UNIONS
ON THE STRUCTURE:

Outline below the consultation process you undertook, what issues were raised
(especially any relating to the eight equalities characteristics).

Formal consultation with staff and unions on the restructure of the SS&I PDC

Administration Service commenced on 18" January 2011 and was completed on 18"
February 2011. No consulitation responses were received. '

Report Template: General Purposes Committee 18




Are you ina position to make changes to the proposals to reduce the
impact on the protected groups e.g. consideration of flexible working or
reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades,
efc. - please specify?

None of these changes were suggested by staff during the consultation,
Managers will consider requests to change individual working arrangements on
a case by case basis.

What changes or benefits for staff have been proposed as a result of your
consultation?

None — no responses were received from staff or unions during the consultation.

If you are not able to make changes - why not and what actions can you
take?

N/A

Do the ring fence and selection methods you have chosen to implement
your restructure follow council policy and guidance?

Yeas

Will the changes result in a positive/ negative impact for service delivery/
community groups - please explain how?

There is no impact on service delfvery/community groups as this EqlA relates to
staff carrying out back office functions.

How can you mitigate any negative impact for service users?

N/A

Date Steps 3 & 4 completed - 25/02/11

Report Tempiate: General Putposes Committee 19




To be completed fotlowing implementation of the proposed new structure

1. Following the selection processes and appointment to your new structure are
there any adverse impacts on any of the protected groups (the eight equalities
characteristics). Please identify these.

2. If there are adverse impacts how will you aim to address these in the future?

3. ldentify actions and timescales for implementation and go live of your new
service offer.

4, If you are not in a position to go ahead on elements of your action plan — why

not and what actions are you going to take?

5. Identify the timescale and actions for review of the restructure to ensure it
achieved the expected benefits/ outcomes.

Report Template: General Purposes Committee 2C




Page 21

)up tion
ere is a legal duty to publish the resuits of impact assessments. The reason is not
imply to comply with the law but to make the whole process and its outcome
ransparent and have a wider community ownership. You should summarise the f

o

results of the assessment and intended actions and publish them.

| . . ; . |
| COMPLETED BY { Contact Officer Responsible for undertaking i EqlA) |

[ NAME: .Jen Johnson

H

| DESIGNATION:

j SIGNATURE:
| DATE:

et e

QUALITY CHECKED BY (Equalities, )

NAME: Arleen Brown ;i
DESIGNATION: |

SIGNATURE:
o ’,

DATE:
| SIGNED OFF BY Director/ Assistant Rirector
|

}
|
i
if

S

I

|
;I NAME: Bob Garnett f
]

| DESIGNATION: Deputy Director (Interim) School Standards and Inclusion
| SIGNATURE;

{ DATE: '
N

;’

|

f

]

IGNED OFF BY Chair Directorate Equalities Forum

DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business and Development
SiGNATURW -
[ - S

is
{NAME:man@y
}DATE:

[

Note - Send an electronic copy of the EqglA to equa!ities@harinqey.qov.uk; it will then
be published on the council website

Report Template: General Pumposes Committee 21




‘ssoaid ay; buunp peaibe usaq eAn a1 suoneydde fouepunpay Areunjopn aqy se lIem se ‘paisefibng
Bureq are 1a4) JusweBurue eous) buu g sjDs pue suofepuwsse jsod pesodaid U um JusuieaiBe ui are uosiun AeBuurep

‘Hels [punod Asbule Jo fouepunpar Alosindwe Aue 0} pesoddo urewsas jim pue
st uosiun AsbuueH pres ja4| ‘saDiBS JUISIp S} 01 SID aI9AsS 8Yeu 0] sa IPUNOY ay ‘Ipunon AsbuueH o} spuny pue syueib jo
SS0| a1 U} paynsal sABLPUM ‘SIrD JUSLILIBACY) &) JO Yinsal B Sk Ja} pue awy Hroip oA e si sLy) 18431 sidecoe uosiun AsBuuep

uosiun AsbBuueH woy syuswiwos »yuny

SMaIAIBIU B} B4 1Salsiul uM_o[_
Meineiul ue pusye o) paanbsl e Auc [im segepipuen — ON JUBUIeIBIS B LGNS 0} paunbei aq sejepipueo paousyBull ian

lood yusiihodapa aij ut Buiob jo peasul Aouepunpay
4o1081g Aindey wisiuy ‘Jeusen gog Aq spewr uoisiosp & aq [jim sy Aseruniop avey 0y siqe 99 _S81EpIPUBD [NJSS202NSUN |)IAA

‘@ohorduls sy i}

weluAoidepsl sinoes o3 jJusluabeuswy HIlM MI0M 0] 8nuuoo ueo Asy) jeul edoy Asl ‘amonins
pesodosd sy 0w 1 Jou S90D 1Byl 150d SIY] O] UolBIR: Wl 1B pappe osje uosiun Aabutiep
"SUGHIN UHM UOISSNOSID DUB SUOnBIUSSDIds) d8yLng Buimorioy aousibul sy £8150d BAEASIUILIPY G 8jBog

woJ pesowel usag Ajuenbesagns sey ing sbunesw UOHEYNSUOO 8U) JO 8O 1e pasibe sem siy| Y} Joj o8y Bun 8y} Uy papn|oul usaq 1s0d € 2205 e sey Aym

"Pe1eidwioo ussq sey mairas smels a1Buis sy aouo
uswasibe smess 8|Burs ayy Jepun pajenjeas tseq aney suonduosep qof sy #BM0) 89 01 Aje¥1) 8 suondiosap qof sl 103 sapeib auy

“PRIBPISUD 84 jins ued Aouepunpes Aiejunioa Joy suoneondde "IeASMOH TBSSIUSIP 40 MSid 18
uosiad auy soeid pue syriedoos o fesnisd e se paiapisuoo eg wbiu Ajdde o fesnjel ubiens v ¢sisod Joy Aidde jou op Aay §1 seousnbasuos ae 1BUA

Page 22

{SMBIAIBIUI N0 BuiALIED 89 fIim oy

SIS01HO0 SJAD JBUI0 OM] DUE BN BNG UM D13y 8q (im meiaei uy {85800.d msirseyul/ssanold uoneoidde ayy si reups
‘SIS 81 UO DISPISUOD 8G PINOM amoaoa Aue ‘Aoljod jlounco yym LI Buireys qol joy edoos Bl sy BUM
sjesodald

esuodsey | UILUDY OQd SJAD U0 spuawion uown epeiy

sesuodsal JustusbelewUim ‘uolieynsuco Bulnp panieoal SUBIWIOS
€ xipuaddy




Page 23 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Councii

Agenda item:

General Purposes Committee ~ On 10 March 2011

Report Title: Proposals to delete the post of Pupil and Family Mediation Officer

Report of: Director of Children and Young People’s Service

Signed : P e

Peter Lewis

Contact Officer : Heather Johnston, Head of Alternative Provision

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report
1.1.To propose a deletion of the Pupil and Family Mediation Service (equivalent one officer).

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
2.1.The proposals in this report are designed to implement the council’s budget strategy.

3. Recommendations
That Members:
4.1 Note that formal consultation on these proposals began on 20% January 2010 and
concluded on 21% February 2011
4.2 Note the statement from Pupil and Family Mediation Officer
4.3 Take due account of the attached Equalities Impact Assessment (Appendix 2).
4.4 Agree the proposed reduction in staff as set out in the consultation document
{Appendix 1).

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1.The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on iocal government means that the
Council will have around £50million less to spend on services in 2011/12 but its priority will




Page 24

be to protect services for the most vulnerable residents. The Council’s annual general
budget is approximately £245million and of this about 60% funds staff. The Council has
taken measures to reduce non-staffing spend as far as possible. However, the size and
timing of the cuts mean there is no alternative than to consider wholesale job reductions. In
this context the Council issued a statutory notice of consultation with the trades unions on
18" November 2010 on a reduction in the workforce of more than 1,000 posts.

4.2.The attached consultation document {Appendix 1) sets out the background to this specific
change and documents the post affected.

5. Other options considered

5.1. Adding supplementary responsibilities to this post was considered given the current volume
of work. However those additional elements are already addressed or would be addressed
in a reduced and more cost effective service.

6. Summary _ . _

6.1, Alternative Provision is being restructured. The remit of the Pupil and Family Mediation
Officer will be subsumed into new streamlined services which are seeking to develop and
embed good practice around working with parents and children. Mediation is also an
integral remit of posts within the new structure which will contribute towards the council’s
savings

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1. The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report and
comments that the savings set out are consistent with those agreed by Cabinet and
are essential in achieving the budget strategy agreed by the Council.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report.
Consultation with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the
responsibilities of an employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The
requirement for consultation with employees and their trade union representatives is
recognised within the report.

8.2 Due consideration should be given to responses received as a resuit of the consuitation
before any final decision is reached concerning the proposals outlined. Further, due
consideration must also be given to the authority’s public sector equality duties before
such a final decision, taking into account the outcome of the attached equality impact
assessment.

8.3 The process by which the restructuring exercise is to be achieved must comply with the
Council's procedures regarding organisational change. Further the position of any
members of staff at risk of displacement must be considered under the Council's
procedures regarding redundancy and redeployment. The criteria adopted for

General Purposes Committee 2




Page 25

redundancy selection must be fair, objective and non-discriminatory:

9. Head of Frocurement Comments
9.1. Not applicable

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
10.1.  An Equalities Impact Assessment of the proposal is attached as Appendix 2.

11. Consuitation:

11.1. Consultation has included one to one meetings at which the proposal was explained
to the officer concerned.

11.2. Formal consuitation took place between 20" January 2010 and 21¢ February 2011.
The staff member declined a formai consultation meeting scheduled for February 18%
2011.

11.3. Appendix 3 sets out the comments raised by the officer a statement of his view on
both the process as a whole as well as the proposed deletion of the post

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

12.1. Appendix 1: Consultation Document

12.2. Appendix 2: ‘Service Delivery’ and ‘Staffing’ Equalities Impact Assessments

12.3. Appendix 3: Statement by the Pupil and Family Mediation Officer and management
response

13. Local Government (Access to information) Act 1985
Not appiicable

General Purposes Committee




Page 26

Appendix 1: Consultation Document

Proposals for the Closure of the Pupil and Family Mediation Service

Date: 20 January 2011
1. Introduction

The effect of the proposal outlined in this consultation is to cease the delivery of a Pupil and
Family Mediation Service and therefore delete the role of the Pupil and Family Mediation Officer
whose position comprises the service. This role resides in the Children and Young People’s
Service and is based at the Haringey Professional Development Centre.

A copy of these proposals will be provided to the affected member of staff and the relevant
recognised trade unions as part of the consultation process. Formal written responses from the
affected staff member and the trade unions including any counter-proposals or concerns around
the proposal from the affected member of staff should be sent to Heather Johnston by
20/02/2011.

The staff member affected by these proposals will have the opportunity to meet with Heather
Johnston during the consultation period. if they wish, they may be accompanied by their Trade
Union representative.

Subject to the results of the consultation and the consideration of counter-proposals, it is
intended to formally ratify the proposals by the end of February with full implementation of the
proposals involving deletion of posts by no later than 31/03/2011.

2. Background ~ The Need for Change

The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on local government means that Haringey
Council will be operating with a considerably reduced budget in coming years. As such the
Council has identified the need to make significant efficiency savings in the period 2011- 2013 to
meet the challenge of reducing budgets.

Currently approximately 60% of the Gouncil's annual budget funds staff. Therefore, whilst
measures have been taken to reduce non-staffing spend as far as possibie, the size and timing of
the cuts means that wholesale job reductions are unavoidable. In this context a statutory notice
was issued on 18 November 2010 to inform employees of a planned reduction in the workforce of
more than 1,000 posts.

As part of this, the Children and Young People’s Service is restructuring in order to reduce
expenditure by £9.8m; this rationalisation will include the closure of the Pupil and Family
Mediation Service which will achieve a saving of £53,371.

The Service, in effect, comprises one member of staff — the Pupil and Family Mediation Officer.
Those aspects of the role perceived to be vital will be carried out by other staff members.

An Inclusion Manager will ensure that children who are at risk of exclusion are identified and
supported at school, alternative strategies to exclusion are implemented, parents are informed
and aware of their rights and responsibilities and are aware of partner agencies able to support
families.

A Pupil Placement Officer will ensure that parents and children understand exclusion procedures.
The primary and secondary pupil support centres will assist with managed moves and support




Page 27

children back into mainstream education after exclusion. Work with families and the wider
community will be carried out by the Inclusion Manager and the Pupil Support Centres.

in light of this, it is appropriate to delete the post of Pupil and Family Mediation Officer. The
information in this pack contains more details of the proposed service closure and role deietion.

3. Purpose of Consultation
The purpose of this consuitation is:
* Tolisten to staff and trade union comments and suggestions:
To consider alternatives that meet the identified objectives;
* To find possible ways of avoiding or reducing redundancies.
4. The Objectives of this Consultation
The objectives of this consultation are:
» To achieve savings of £53,371.

5. Staffing implications from these proposals

As a result of the requirement to find savings the following posts are proposed for deletion.

| Title Grade
Pupil and Family Mediation Soulbury point 6
Officer

6. Proposed Implementation Timetable

During the consultation period we will take steps to ensure that members of staff afe deait with
fairly and consistently, and to minimise uncertainty for all concerned.

The proposed timetable is outlined below:

Date

Consuiltation packvfc')r' the Pup: and Family Medlat;on Service

20/01/2011
issued to affected staff and Trades Unions. 4
J

|

| 20/01/2011 - 20/02/2011 Individual meetings with staff

} As required Consuitation meeting with TUs
|
j As required Consultation meeting with staff and TUs
20/02/2011 i End of consuitation period.
L | Final submission for written responses from staff/TUs
25/02/2011 ' Management rasponse to comments/counter proposals.
i Deadline for completion of EIA
End of February f Formal ratification of proposals. 1
| Staff advised. |
if Commencement of implementation of the proposals. :
01/03/2011 f Displaced employees referred to Corporate redeployment pool
| |
] 01/03/2011 [ Commencement of formal redepioyment period, skills {
L assessment and issue of notices of redundancy. ]

5




Page 28

7. Redundancy Notices

Under these proposals the earliest date for the issue of redundancy notices would be 01/03/2011.
Every effort will be made to minimise dismissals on the grounds of redundancy through the
measures detailed in the following paragraphs.

8. Voluntary Redundancy

To facilitate staff reductions the Chief Executive has written to all Council employees asking them
to put themselves forward if they are interested in volunteering to take redundancy/early
retirement. The Council-wide deadline calling for applications for voluntary redundancy has now
closed. However, staff may discuss options with their manager, who will consider each request on
a case by case basis.

9. Opportunities with CYPS

it is proposed that, during the consultation, affected staff will be considered for suitable
alternative opportunities within CYPS, including vacant posts/posts being covered by agency
workers.

10. Formal Redeployment

Following a change to the redeployment policy agreed by General Purposes Sub Committee on
28 October 2010, the formal period for redeployment now runs concurrently with an employee’s
notice period. The Council is committed to the principle of trying to redeploy staff facing
redundancy into suitable alternative posts. The current financial situation does however mean that
opportunities are likely to be limited. HR will circulate any vacancies. Staff are also encouraged to
identify to HR any posts they feel may offer suitable alternative employment. This may include
ternporary posts and assignments as well as permanent posts.

11. Provision for Trial Periods

If employees are redeployed into an alternative position, they may feel uncertain about whether
the post will be suitable for them and vice versa. The Council operates an 8 week trial period,
commencing from the date of appointment to the new post and incorporating the statutory trial
period of four weeks. The 8 week period may be extended by agreement by all parties.

The trial period will allow time for the redeployee to assess the suitability of the new post and for
their suitability to be assessed by their new manager. During this time, should the employee or
the Council decide on reasonable grounds that the post is not suitable, redundancy provisions as
outlined below will apply. During the trial period, support and training as appropriate will be made
available to the redeployed.

12. Redundancy

if an employee’s post is deleted under the proposals and s/he is not appointed to another post or
redeployed elsewhere, s/he will be dismissed, with notice, on the grounds of redundancy.
Redundancy pay will be based on the terms outlined in the Council's Redundancy and
Compensation Payments, details of which are available on Harinet together with a redundancy
calculator.

13. Support




Page 29

The Council is running a series of workshops to support staff during this change period including
Careers advice and assistance with applying for jobs. Details of these can be found on Harinet,
‘Support’, as well as Frequently Asked Questions and other useful information/links.

Manager: Heather Johnston

Title: Head of Alternative Provision

Date: 20 January 2011




Page 30

Appendix 2: ‘Service Delivery’ and ‘Staffing’ Equalities Impact Assessments

HARINGEY COUNCIL

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM Haringey Courci

Service: Pupil & Family Mediation
Directorate: Children’s Networks
Title of Proposal: Closure of Pupil & Family Mediation Service

Lead Officer (author of the proposal): Heather Johnston, Head of Alternative
Provision

Names of other Officers involved: Deborah Tucker, Tom Fletcher

State what effects the proposal is intended to achieve and who will benefit

From it.

The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on local government means that the
Council will have around £50million less to spend on services in 2011/12. As part of
C&YPS contribution to the savings required, the post of Pupil & Family Mediation Officer
is proposed for deletion.

This service provides mediation and conflict resolution approaches to pupils at risk of
exclusion or who have been excluded, their families, and schools. This can involve
supporting Managed Moves and Parenting Contracts as strategies to prevent exclusion.
The officer also works with parents & community groups to address concerns that might
lead to children and young people being exciuded from school, and with partner agencies
to enable parents/ carers to support their children’s behaviour, attendance and learning.

The proposal is for deletion of this role, with the key aspects of the work being
undertaken by other staff members. The intended benefit of the proposal is to achieve a
saving of £53,000 to the budget of C&YPS.




Page 31

You should gather all relevant quantitative and qualitative data that will help you assess
whether at presently, there are differential outcomes for the different equalities target
groups - diverse ethnic groups, women, men, older people, young people, disabled
people, gay men, iesbians and transgender people and faith groups. ldentify where
there are gaps in data and say how you plug these gaps.

In order to establish whether a group is experiencing disproportionate effects, you should
relate the data for each group to its population size. The 2001 Haringey Census data has
an equalities profile of the borough and will help you to make comparisons against
population sizes.

htt;}://harinet.harinaev;aov.uk/index/news and_events/fact file/statistics/census statistic
s.htm

2 a} Using data from equalities monitoring, recent surveys, research, consuitation
etc. are there group(s) in the community who:

= are significantly under/over represented in the use of the service, when
compared to their population size?

a have raised concerns about access to services or quality of services?

2 appear to be receiving differential outcomes in comparison to other groups?

As of February 2011 the Pupil & Family Mediation Officer currently has 13 open cases.
Equalities information about these cases is included in the sections below. |t should be
noted that a population size of 13 means that it may not be possible to draw reliable
conclusions about over or underrepresentation as each young person forms a significant
percentage of the total of service users.

The key outcome for this service is school exclusions - equalities data for the 112
permanent exclusions that took place in the last three academic years (2007-08, 2008-09,
2008-10} is also included in sections below.

The data presented below reiates to young people accessing the mediation service or
who are permanently excluded. It is worth noting though that the impact is not only on the
young person themselves but also on their family.

Ethnicity

Service user data shows that 77% (10 out of 13) of pupils worked with are of African or
African Caribbean backgrounds, compared to 29.8% of the Haringey school population.

Service Use Data by Ethnicity

' Ethnic Group | Number of students
| Black Caribbean 6

| Black African

| White British

| Black European

| Mixed Race Other
| Total |

MW
%W_L_mm__ S I N

mdh | oeds Pk




Page 32

Analysis of exclusion data shows high levels of exclusions for children and young people
from African and African Caribbean backgrounds. They account for over half of all
permanent exclusions but only make up 29.8% of the school population.

Nationally, there is a similar picture — data for 2008/09 shows that the rate of exclusions
for pupils of African and African Caribbean backgrounds was double that of White British
pupils (0.28% versus 0.14%)".

Permanent Exclusions by Ethnicity, 2007/08, 2008/08, 2009/10

Number of Excluded Haringey

excluded pupils as % | school
Ethnic Group pupils | of total population
White UK 15 13.4% 18.4%
White Other 16 14.3% 24.6%
Asian 0 0.0% 6.5%
Black 58 51.8% 29.8%
Mixed 12 10.7% 10.2%
Other 10 8.9% 7.3%
Not declared 1 0.9% 3.2%
Total 112 100.0% 100%

Gender

The service works predominantly with males ~ it is currently working with 10 male pupils
and 3 female.

Of the 112 permanent exclusions made by Haringey schools in the last 3 academic years,
91 were for boys and 21 were for girls. This is in line with the national picture - in England
in 2008/09, 5090 boys and 1440 girls were permanently excluded?®.

School census information shows that (as would be expected) there is a fairly even
gender split amongst young people in Haringey (51.2% male, 48.8% female).

Age

10 of the pupils that the service works with are of secondary age and 3 are of primary
age.

Service Use Data by Age

Year Group Number of pupils
Reception 2

YR6 1

YR9 3

YR10 1

YR11 6

Total 13

' Source: Department for Education - hitpi//www education.gov.uk/rsgateway/DB/SFR/a0009842/index.shtm)
? Source: Department for Education - hitp.//www.education.gov.uk/rsgateway/DB/SFR/s000942/index.shtmi

10




Page 33

The table below shows that permanent exclusions are much mora prevalent at secondary
school level (years 7-1 1) than at primary (years 1-6). This is to be expected and is in line
with the national picture,

Permanent Exclusions by Age, 2007/08, 2008/09, 2009/10

No. of permanent |
Year Group | exclusions

Py
B UL~ IN o

26
26
21
| Grand Total 112

Qe INIoit sl -

O Y

Disability

Data on disability is not collected however we do know the Special Educational Needs
(SEN) status of pupils who have been permanently excluded.

From these definitions it is clear that whilst there will be an overiap between ‘Children
with SEN’ and *Children with Disabilities’, these cannot be taken to mean the same thing.
In particuilar, children with lower levels of SEN would not be classed as disabled
according to the Equality Act 2010%. The overlap is likely to be greatest amongst children
with Statements of SEN (those with the highest need). In any case, these chiidren
constitute a vulnerable group for whom provision must be made.

9.8% (11 out of 112) of pupils excluded in the past 3 academic years had a Statement of
Special Educational Needs compared to 3.1% of the Haringey school population®,

(Schoot Action Plus), Statutory Assessments of SEN (which generally iead to the i8suing of a Statement of SEN) are only
carried out for the smali minority of children who have SEN of a severity or complexity that requires the Local Autherity
to determine and arrange the special educationai provision their learning difficulties cail for.

® Schoot population figure is for January 2010. Source:

b_’ttg://wggw.educaﬁcn.gav. _k/rsgazeway/DB/SFR/sO_Op_QS&/index.shtgll

11




Page 34

Gender Reassignment
Religion/ Belief
Sexual Orientation

Maternity & Pregnancy
Neither service user data nor exclusions data is available for these equalities
characteristics. No particuiar concerns been raised in relation to them.

Overall the data shows an overrepresentation of secondary school age boys of African
and African Caribbean backgrounds both in the use of the Pupil & Family Mediation
Service and in the figures for permanent exclusions. The exclusion figures also show an
overrepresentation of children with Statements of Special Educational Needs.

2 b) What evidence or data did you use to draw your conclusions and what are
zources?

Pupil & Family Mediation Service data on service use

Haringey permanent exclusions data 2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10

Haringey Pupil Level Annual Schools Census October 2011

Department for Education Permanent exclusion data for England, 2008-09
Department for Education: Special Educational Needs in England: January 2010

2 ¢} YWhat other evidence or data will you need to support your conciusions and how
do vou propose to fill that gap?

No further data is necessary.

Z{d) YWhat factors (barriers) might account for this under/over representation?

The aim of the Pupil & Family Mediation is to work with pupils at risk of exclusion or who
have been excluded. Therefore, the overrepresentation of secondary school age boys of

African and African Caribbean backgrounds in the use of the service is at least in part
accounted for by the high levels of permanent exclusions for this group of young people.

This is a longstanding issue and as the data shows, not one that is confined to Haringey.
Addressing it will need to remain a priority for C&YPS.

12




Page 35

Using the information you have gathered and analysed in step 2, you should assess
whether and how the proposal you are putting forward will affect existing barriers
and what actions you will take to address any potential negative effects.

3 a) How will your proposal affect existing barriers? {Please tick below as
appropriate)

| Increase barriers? | Reduce barriers? | No change? X

Comment

Whilst the loss of the Pupil & Family Mediation Officer will not be without impact, it is
judged that this can be mitigated through the work of other staff members, so that the
overall impact will be minimal.

3 b) What specific actions are you proposing in order to respond to the existing
barriers and imbalances you have identified in Step 27

A number of staff are able to take on (or are already undertaking) aspects of the work of
the Pupil & Family Mediation Officer so that the overall impact of the loss of the post will
not be significant.

The Inclusion Manager will ensure that children who are at risk of exclusion are identified
and supported at school, alternative strategies to exclusion are implemented, and parents
are informed and aware of their rights and responsibilities and are aware of partner
agencies able to support families.

A Pupil Placement Officer will ensure that parents and children understand exciusion
procedures. The primary and secondary pupil support centres will assist with managed
moves and support children back into mainstream education after exclusion. Work with
families and the wider community will be carried out by the Inclusion Manager and the
Pupil Support Centres.

Supporting young people who are at risk of or subject to exclusion will also form part of
the core work of the proposed new Behaviour Intervention Service. This will include
working in partnership with schools, parents/carers and pupils using a ‘team around the
child’ modei.

3 ¢) if there are barriers that cannot be removed, what groups will be most affecied
and what Positive Actions are You proposing in order to reduce the adverse impact
on those groups?

Whilst the measures outlined above will mitigate the impact of the loss of the Pupil &
Family Mediation post, disproportionately high levels of exclusions of boys of African and

explicitly target these groups, ensuring that training (for school staff, parents and chiidren)
in regards to rights and responsibilities for building and sustaining positive relationships is
at the fore.

13




Page 36

The exclusion figures in relation to children with Statements of SEN show that work to
daddress exclusions needs to focus on this group. it is worth noting however that these
children are already the subject of a higher level of support, and that much of this work is
aimed at supporting children to remain in mainstream educational provision.

14




Page 37

you may have to carry out consultation to assist your assessment.

Make sure you reach all those who are likely to be affected by the proposal, ensuring that
you cover all the equalities strands. Do not forget to give feedback to the people you have
consuited, stating how you have responded to the issues and concerns they have raised.

4 a) Who have you consuited on your proposal and what were the main issues and
concerns from the consultation?

Given the low number of service users and the assessment that the impact of the
proposal would be minimal on the wider school popuiation, it is not proportionate to
consult with service users. Schools have been informed of the proposal to delete the post
and have not raised particular concermns,

4 b) How, in your proposal have you responded to the issues and concerns from
consuitation?

N/A
4 ¢} How have you informed the pubiic and the people you consuited about the

resuits of the consuitation and what actions vou are proposing in order to address
the concerns raised?

N/A

Do you envisage the need to train staff or raise awareness of the issues arising from
any aspects of your proposal and as a resuit of the impact assessment, and if so,
what plans have you made?

The dissemination of guidance in regards to the rights and responsibilities of parents,
schools, children and other stakeholders is a shared undertaking, and most effective
when good practice is embedded in ‘whole team’ systems. New structures will
encompass training programmes which will enable schools to develop proactive
mediation and behaviour management techniques which are not reliant on external

15




Page 38

If the proposal is adopted there is a legal duty to monitor and publish its actual effects
on people. Monitoring should cover all the six equality strands. The purpose of
equalities monitoring is to see how the policy is working in practice and to identify if
and where it is producing disproportionate adverse effects and to take steps to
address the effects. You should use the Council’s equal opportunities monitoring form
which can be downloaded from Harinet. Generally, equalities monitoring data shouid
be gathered, analysed and report quarterly, in the first instance to your DMT and then
to the Equalities Team.

What arrangements do you have or will put in piace to monitor, report, publish and

disseminate information on how your proposal is working and whether or not it is
producing the intended equalities cutcomes?
s Who will be responsible for monitoring?

The Head of Behaviour and Alternative Provision will have overali responsibility for
monitoring work undertaken around exclusions.

= What indicators and targets wiil be used to monitor and evaluaie the
=ffectivensss of the policy/service/function and its equalities impact?

Levels of exclusions will be the main outcome indicator.

& Are there monitoring procedures aiready in place which will generate this
information?

The Pupil Placement Officer is aiready responsible for collating data on permanent
and fixed-term exclusions, including equalities information.

2 Ahare will this information be reported and how often?

Information will continue to be reported to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, to

councillors via senior managers every half term and to senior managers every half term.

16




Page 39

L

‘ayebiw oy soeld

Ul suonoe jnq

"a1ebiuwu

01 eoed uj suonoe
ing punoibyoeqg
uesqqguen)

UBOLY pue
UBDUY jo ejdoad
BunoA uo Joyee,b
8q 1m oeduy

palnusp shoq uo seieaip
Paynuep; senss; o $3NSS| ON 8q im 10eduy
uoneluel(Q fenxag jeleg Jo uoibijey Japuarn)

R N

Aupgesip

pue siy1 usemiaq
uonejaLI0D

3WoS ~ N3S

UM uaupjiyo uo
1oeduy [eijuslog

Auouyig

1UBLISSBSSE INOA Ul peyuep aney nok syoedw eyy puesys Ausionp yoes 0} eseW

_fungesig |

Ssoljiwe; ey
Uo osje ing

- 8be jooyos
Arepuooss jo
9s0Y] Ajurew
‘ajdosd
BunoA pue
usippyo uo
2g jim 1oeduy

oby

uns ‘mojeq sjgey |yl yj



Page 40

gl

$84M1ONAS pesinsi
Ut peijiusp)

BuobBuo
pue gL0g uniny

UOISUYOr JayieoH

_ MSH 90NPaI Yoium
wm_mmwm;mcow\,oach_ncmEmEm_aE_

"SLUBISAS JUBLIND BIBN[EAS PUB MBIASY

saJjuad poddns

jidnd Arepuooas pue Aewnd sy pue
SBINIONIS POSIABI Ul PaUSD! [Jels
By} yum uonriogeoo ybnoays (inoy
pue 84U} Jall 1e) uoisnoxs jusueuled
JO juiod 8} 1B JO JO MSI 1B UaIpIyo
10} SWIBDUOD 8BUS UBD S|00Y0S
yom Ag swisiueyosw dojeasQ

BUON

Suiobuo
PuE g1 0g uininy

la)ony yeloge(

MSU 80NPaL UdIYM
sa1Bejens uo aaoidw pue yusuwis|diu)

‘SWIBISAS JUBLIND S1EN|BAS PUB MBIASH

uoneibajuey

aAleIolsay pue Buluueld LHYING
KousbBy miny ‘ueld voddng eicisey
pasiaal e Buidojensp Ag suoisnjoxs
1eadsas JO LUORONPS) pUR UOIILBAISIL
aAlleiUBAs.d Jo} swisiueyOaW aaciduw]

S8INIONIIS PDBSIAS

Buobuo

dogeiuawsidu pue Buiuue|d

yed [euswinnsul ue Aeid usipiys
pue sjusted 1ey; pue selbereis

pue saoijod H8iy} Ul pesselppe

8Je UsIpliud Aliouw oluYls pue joe|q
10 suoIsnjoxs ayeuoipodoldsip eyl
8insus 0} psuoddns 8q JjIm s|ooyosg
"UoISN|oXS fenusiod woll Aeme
uol1B[EOSe 8P IO} Sease Aoy Ajuapt
0] PUE UORUSAIBIU] PUB UONEIHIIUSDI
Auaig 10y Buimoye erep BuisAeue

10§ swesAs jsngol aouryus dojensp

(piouseuy AsbBuuer sy o1 Buipioooe)
INOJ pUE 8814} 191} 1B UOISN|oXa

Ul paijnuepi pue {10z Buudg uoIsuyor JsylesH 0} pspoddns 8q |iIm S|00UOG | 0} S|geIBUINA UBIDIYD UO SNOOJ 8Insug
suoneodul
80IN0SBY oleosaun ] uosiad pea palinbai uoloy enssj|

"Juswssesse joedul siyl Jo 1nsal e se axe) 0] uejd NOA 1By} UOII0L J0j SUOIIBPUSLLILLIODS) AUE MOJSq 1SI| 9SES]d




Page 41

61

— [ e Eﬁi'i?.’f}g!g}!g }}}}}}}}

sdnosb ysu 1e yoddns uj

S804 A9y yum Sispjoysyiels ssyjo pue
sdnoib Aejunjon ‘sj004os o1 Bujures

#BAlieq "suoisnioxs u) uononpes e

0} uonnguuoo pue ustusajonl Alues SuoIsnioxs Jo uoonpe. e o) pes)
BuioBuo 418y sebeinoous yoiym Siousono | yoym senssi Aoy ssoy; uy siop|oysre)s
BUON PUB 0L0Z Jowung 840N yeiogs( fooyos Joj Bujuies peebie dojenrsq UeADIBI JO JUBWBAOAU) sAoIdw

'UOISn[ox® jo Ysu e 1sow (sjussed
N8} pue) usiplyo ssoly Ym yiom
SPNIU fim SIU ) wiesasurew 3y} o1
pauwnsqgns si pue serciduw Aoedes
[eucnesiuebio feuisiu jey; Jspio

ut yers Buiyoesy 1oj sdnoih Buinos
weiqodsuoissnosip pue Buuren
luswebeuew inoneysq 1sHeioads noineysq BuiBusieys yym
Bupniou ‘uerd Aungeue)sns UBIpHIyo Jof senbiuyosy Juswsbebus
S2INIONIS POSIAGI BuiobBuo € JO uoneiusweidw) pue luswidoiensp BAOBYS BIA USWBABIYOR Buisies
ul peynusp; PUE | 107 Jewung uoisuyor seyeery BYI UO pesf jim %mEEE pue Buiuses) pue Bunyoes) $SeIppY |




Page 42

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is not simply to
comply with the law but also to make the whole process and its outcome transparent and
have a wider community ownership. You should summarise the results of the assessrment and
intended actions and publish them. You should consider in what formats you will publish in
order to ensure that you reach all sections of the community.

When and where do you intend to publish the resuits of your assessment, and in what
formats?
The assessment will be published on the Haringey Council website.

Assessed by (Author of the proposal):

Name: Heather Johnston
Designation: Head of Behaviour and Alternative Provision

Signature:

Date: 02/03/2011

Quality checked by (Equality Team):

Name:
Designation:
Signature:

Date:

Sign off by Directorate Management Team.

Name: lan Bailey
Designation:  Deputy Director, Business Support & Development

Signature:

Date: 02/03/2011

Page 20 of 32




Page 43

¢
Haringey Council

Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA)
for Organisational Restructures

Date: 25/02/2011

Department and service under review:

Pupil and Family Mediation Service

Lead Officer/s and contact details:

Head of Alternative Provision
heather.iohnston@harinaev.qov.uk
020 8489 5083

f

Heather Johnston K
|

|

l

Heather Johnston
Head of Alternative Provision

heather.iohnston@haringey.gov.uk

Contact Officer/s (Responsible for actions): ]
|
I
I
|
020 8489 5083 F

|

|
|
|
L

| gender, age, disability, and pregnancy and maternity. It does not consider issues

Summary of Assessment (completed at conclusion of assessment to be used as
equalities comments on council reports)

This assessment is to consider the impact on staff of the deletion of the post of Pupil
& Family Mediation Officer, in relation to the protected equalities groups of ethnicity,

relating to sexual orientation, gender reassignment, and religion or belief, as the
relevant data is not available for these groups.

This service area consists of one staff member. Therefore, much of the analysis
required as part of the EqQIA process, such as whether there is a disproportionate
impact on a particular group relative to the council profile, is not possible. An
overarching EQIA is being carried out to consider the combined impact of ali of the
staffing changes within the Children & Young People’s Service resulting from the
2011/12 budget-setting process, and this post will be considered as part of that

EglA.

Page 21 of 32

G




Page 44

The Egualities Impact Assessment for service restructures should assess the likely impact of
restructuring on protected equalities groups of employees by: age, disability, gender
reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (gender), sexual
orientation.

The assessment is to be completed by the business unit manager with advice from HR. It
is to be undertaken by an assessment of the basic employment profile data and then
answering a number of questions outlined below.

PART 1
TO BE COMPLETED DURING THE EARLY STAGES OF CONSULTATION WITH
STAFF/ UNIONS ON THE STRUCTURE

1. Purpose — What is the main aim of the proposed/new or change to the existing
service?

The unprecedented scale of spending cuts imposed on local government means that the
Council will have around £50million less to spend on services in 2011/12. As part of C&YPS
contribution to the savings required, the post of Pupil & Family Mediation Officer is proposed
for deletion.

This service provides mediation and conflict resolution approaches to pupils at risk of
exclusion or who have been excluded, their families, and schools. This can involve supporting
Managed Moves and Parenting Contracts as strategies to prevent exclusion. The officer also
works with parents & community groups to address concerns that might lead to children and
young people being excluded from school, and with partner agencies to enable parents/
carers to support their children’s behaviour, attendance and learning.

The proposal is for deletion of this role, with the key aspects of the work being undertaken by
other staff members.

2. What are the main benefits and outcomes you hope to achieve?
The intended outcome is a saving of £53,000 to the budget of the C&YPS,
3. How will you ensure that the benefits/ outcomes are achieved?

This restructure will reduce the number of staff and thereby achieve the intended cost saving.

Page 22 of 32




1. Are you ciesir't'g a unit?

Yes. Note that this unit consists of one staff member. Therefore, much of the analysis
required as part of the EglA process, such as whether there is a disproportionate impact on a
particular group relative to the council profile, is not possible. An overarching EqlA is being

The relevant equalities information for the affected staff member is as follows:

Grade group: PO4-7
Ethnicity: Black

Gender: Male

Age band: 55-64
Disability: Not stated
Pregnancy/Maternity: N/A

The impact on the public of the proposed change, and associated equalities issues, are
addressed in a separate ‘service delivery’ EqglA.

2. Can any staff be accommodated elsewhere within the service, business unit or
directorate?

The affected staff member will be considered for any suitable alternative opportunities within
CYPS during the consultation period. However, as a number of restructures are taking place
concurrently, the scope for accommodating affected staff elsewhere in the directorate is
limited.

The formal redeployment period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice period, during
which the Council is committed to trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy into suitabie
alternative posts, however again, in the current financial situation, opportunities are likely to
be limited.

Page 23 of 32




Page 46

Race

3. Provide a breakdown of the current service by Grade Group and
Racial Group following the format below.

4. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or
more difference) compared with the council profile and where relevant
the borough profile.

5. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one ethnic
minority group (white, white other, asian, black, mixed race) or Black &
Minority Ethnic (BME) staff only? If Yes, how many of these staff might
be displaced?

6. By how much does these staff change the % (percentage) of BME
staff in the structure? Show start and end %.

7. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the
proposed new structure or can you amend the structure to
accommodate them e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced
hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

Gender

8. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and
Gender breakdown following the format below

9. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or
more difference) compared to the % of females/males in the council.

10. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on female or male
staff? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

11. By how much do these staff change the % (percentage) of
female/male staff in the whole structure? Show start and end %.

12. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the
proposed new structure or can you amend the structure to
accommodate them e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced
hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

Page 24 of 32




13.

* & 8 9

Page 47

Age

Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and
Age breakdown following the format below

14. Highlight any grade groups with a high level of staff from a particular
age group compared to the compared to the council profile.

15. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one age
group only? If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

16. Does the displacement of these staff result in no representation of
staff from a particular age group within the structure as a whole?

17. If Yes, can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within
the proposed new structure or can you amend the structure to
accommodate them e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced
hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

Disability

18. Identify the total number of disabled staff in the service following the
format below:

19. Do any ring fences disproportionate!y impact on disabled staff?

20. Can any of these staff be accommodated eisewhere within the
proposed new structure or can you amend the structure to
accommodate them e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced
hours including flexibie retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc.?

21. In addition to the above analysis of race, sex, age and disability you
will need to consider the impact on groups with the following
characteristics: gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, religion
or belief, sexual orientation. Please ask HR for help with the data on-

Gender Reassignment
Religion/ Belief

Sexual Orientation
Maternity & Pregnancy

22. If you provide services to residents please also identify the potential
impact/ issues relating to the change in service delivery as a result of
your proposails.

Date Part 1 completed - 09/02/2011

Page 25 of 32




Page 48

PART 2
TO BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF CONSULTATION WITH STAFF/
UNIONS ON THE STRUCTURE

Outline below the consuitation process you undertook, what issues were
raised (especially any relating to the eight equalities characteristics).

Formal consultation with staff and unions on the deletion of the post of Pupil
& Family Mediation Officer commenced on 20" January 2011 and was
completed on 21 February 2011. A number of issues were raised and are
detailed alongside the management response in Appendix 3 of the report to
the General Purposes Committee meeting of 10" March 2011.

1. Are you in a position to make changes to the proposals to reduce
the impact on the protected groups e.g. consideration of flexible working
or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc. - please specify?

No, as this is a unit closure.

2. What changes or benefits for staff have been proposed as a result
of your consuitation?

The consultation responses did not include any proposed changes in terms
of benefits for staff, rather they focused on the impact on service users (see
service delivery EglA for details).

3. If you are not able to make changes ~ why not and what actions
can you take?

It is not possible to make changes in terms of benefits for staff affected
-because the proposal is for unit closure.

4. Do the ringfence and selection methods you have chosen to
implement your restructure follow council policy and guidance?

N/A

Page 26 of 32




Page 49

5. Will the changes result in a positive/ negative impact for service
deiiveryf.:communityi-gmupsw please explain how?

Please see the service deiivéﬁy EqlA for an assessment of the impact on
service users.

6. © How can you mitigate any negative impact for service users?

Please see the service delivery EqlA for details of measures to mitigate the
impact on service users.

Date Steps 3 & 4 completed ~ 25/02/11

Page 27 of 32




1. Following the selection processes and appointment to your new
structure are there any adverse impacts on any of the protected groups
(the eight equalities characteristics). Please identify these.

As it is a unit closure, there is clearly a negative impact on the affected staff
member.

2. If there are adverse impacts how will you aim to address these in
the future?

It is proposed that affected staff will be considered for any suitable
alternative opportunities within CYPS during the consultation period. The
formal redeployment period runs concurrently with an employee’s notice
period, during which the Council is committed to trying to redeploy staff
facing redundancy into suitable alternative posts, however in the current
financial situation, opportunities are likely to be limited.

3. Identify actions and timescales for implementation and go live of
your new service offer.

As it is a unit closure, there is no new service offer.

4. If you are not in a position to go ahead on elements of your action
plan - why not and what actions are you going to take?

At this stage we have no reason to presume that we will not be able to
implement these proposals. Any alternative course of action proposed would
depend on the nature of the barrier that presents itself.

5. ldentify the timescale and actions for review of the restructure to
ensure it achieved the expected benefits/ outcomes.

The benefit of the restructure will be the saving in staff costs. This will be
achieved through the issuing of redundancy of the affected member of staff.

Page 28 of 32




Page 51

There is-a‘legal duty to publish the results: of impact assessments. The

| reason is not simply to comply with the law but to make the whole process

| and its outcome transparent and have a wider community ownership. You
should summarise the resufts of the assessment and intended actions and

! publish them.

}
f COMPLETED BY (Contact Officer Responsible for undertaking this EqiA) ]
f NAME: Heather Johnston {
DESIGNATION: Head of Alternative Provision }
SIGNATURE: |

DATE:

QUALITY CHECKED BY (Equalities,)

7’
DESIGNATION: |
SIGNATURE: J

i

|

!

|

;

|

,f

}} NAME: Arleen Brown
g! DATE:

-

|
f SIGNED OFF BY Director/ Assistant Director

| NAME: lan Bailey

55 DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
| SIGNATURE:

I DATE:

e e e

NAME: lan Bailey
| DESIGNATION: Deputy Director, Business Support & Development
| SIGNATURE™ S Tmaar o

| DATE: ‘ ]

SIGNED OFF BY Chair Directorate Equalities Forum ]
i

Note - Send an electronic copy of the EqIA to equa!fﬁes@harinaev.qov.uk; it
will then be published on the council website

Page 29 of 32




Page 52

Appendix 3: Statement by the Pupil and Family Mediation Officer and
management response

The Pupil and Family Mediation Officer declined to present a formal response to the
consultation document at a consultation meeting but wished to present a written
statement of his concerns. He stated clearly that he was not seeking a response to
his statement but wanted it on record.

His statement ‘Grounds for Appeal’ is attached as Appendix 3 with comments, as a
response, in bold.

GROUNDS OF APPEAL
GROUNDS OF APPEAL AGAIST UNFAIR CLOSURE OF MEDIATION SERVICE ARE:
1. The LA failed to spell out in its proposals how it ‘will ensure that chiidren who are
at risk of exclusion will be identified and supported at school’, when its proposal to
withdraw the expertise and Mediation in Education specialism within the Children’s
and Young People’s Service has been withdrawn (see Job Description)

The Equalities Impact Assessment outlines that children at risk of exclusion will
be supported within revised structures. Targeted staff will work strategically
with schools to identify and intervene with those children most at risk of
exclusion

2. The LA has failed in its consultation document to identify the resource(s) which
will support pupils at risk of exclusion at school and the programmes which the
mediation service has developed, provided, and delivered over time to specificaily
targeted pupils at risk of exclusion,

The LA has identified (through new structures) resources and specific
programmes which will support pupils at risk of exclusion. Highly trained staff
will advise and work with targeted schools, children and parents using
programmes and methods which are evidenced based and where impact is
measured and sustained.

3. The LA has erred in that it has failed to act on its own analysis on the
disproportionate number of Black and minority ethnic pupils excluded from its own
schools, but instead has sought to compound the situation by closing down the
mediation service which for the past years following the underachievement, high
exclusions and tensions in the community following the situation in the 1980s
targeted these groups of pupils (Exclusion statistics).

Identification and awareness of the number of black and ethnic minority pupils
subject to exclusion necessitates the need for a multi disciplinary/strategic
approach which will be evidenced in the revised structures.

4. The LA has improperly argued in its consultation document that it would continue
to provide support to pupils who are at risk at exclusion without linking this to its
own statistics on the significant number of pupils from African and African
Caribbean backgrounds who achieve below the national expectations and that the
specialism within the mediation service has over the years sought to target this
which wouid be without such extra provision once the service is closed in
accordance with the LA’s proposals (Examination statistics)

The link between low achievement and exclusions continues to be
acknowledged in revised structures. Identified professionals will support

Page 30 of 32




Page 53

schools to develop and improve on SMART plans for children which
encompass their academic as well as behaviour targets. The interventions will
be monitored for impact on academic as well as behavioural achievement.

As above

8. In all the prevailing circumstances the LA proposals to close down the mediation
service is unsafe and unsatisfactory and without any justification.

The proposed deletion of the Pupil and Family Mediation Officer Post comes
due to the unprecedented cuts imposed by budgetary constraints. The loss of
this post is mitigated by new and revised structures which will ensure that
children will not be put at additional risk of exclusion but also that systems and
interventions are better able to meet their needs

Dr. Paul C Boyd, C.Ed, B.Ed, MA, PhD.FRSA
The Pupil and Family Mediation Officer.
17.02.11

Page 31 of 32




Page 54




Page 55 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 10" March 2011

Report Title. Rethinking Haringey — Equality Impact Assessment

Report of Assistant Chief Executive

Signed :

Contact Officer : Stuart Young, Asst CE - 020 8489 3174

Wards(s) affected: All Report for:

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1.To provide Members of the General Purposes Committee with the Equality Impact
Assessment as at February 2011, relating to Rethinking Haringey.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

2.1. Rethinking Haringey is a fundamental review of the management of the Council
and therefore links to each of the Council Plan priorities. It particularly addresses
the need for an efficient Council.

3. Recommendations

3.1.Members are asked to note the Equality Impact Assessment as at February 2011,
and to note that a full assessment will be brought back to the Committee should
any further decisions on Rethinking Haringey be required.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)
4.1.To provide the EqlA to Members for information.




Page 56

5. Other options considered
5.1.N/A

6. Summary

6.1. The Council uses a standard approach to organisational reviews. This ensures
that information about the impact of any review is known and planned into its
implementation.

6.2. The Equality Impact Assessment is completed at various stages during an
organisational review. Analysis is undertaken at the outset and then the results of
consultation fed in at the appropriate stage. At the end of the reorganisation, a
review of impact is made. The Council’s approach is in accordance with the
legislation and relevant guidance .

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments
7.1.N/a to this information report

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1.Not applicable at this stage. Once the results of consultation are available it will
be important that the committee when reaching its decision pays due regard to
any equalities implications outlined in the completed EqlA and legal advice will be
provided at that point.

9. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

9.1. This report provides a copy of the Equality Impact Assessment to date. The
assessment enables action to be taken as reorganisations progress with a view to
addressing any detrimental effect identified.

10. Consultation
10.1. Rethinking Haringey is currently the subject of consultation.

11. Service Financial Comments
11.1. N/A as information report

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
12.1. Equality Impact Assessment attached

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
13.1. Rethinking Haringey report, Employment Profile

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 57

X

4

>

Haringey

Haringey Council

Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA)
for Organisational Restructures

Date: 17 February 2011

Department and service under review:

Rethinking Haringey - Council top 3-4 tiers of management

Lead Officer/s and contact details:

Stuart Young, Asst Chief Executive 020 8489 3174
Steve Davies, Head of Human Resources 020 8489 3172

Contact Officer/s (Responsible for actions):

Stuart Young, Assistant Chief Executive
Steve Davies, Head of Human Resources

Summary of Assessment (completed at conclusion of assessment to be used as
equalities comments on council reports)

The Equalities Impact Assessment for service restructures should assess the likely
impact of restructuring on protected equalities groups of employees by: age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (gender),
sexual orientation.

Page 1 of 15




Page 58

The assessment is to be completed by the business unit manager with advice from
HR. Itis to be undertaken by an assessment of the basic employment profile data and
then answering a number of questions outlined below.

PART 1
TO BE COMPLETED DURING THE EARLY STAGES OF CONSULTATION WITH
STAFF/ UNIONS ON THE STRUCTURE

Step 1 — Aims and Objectives

1. Purpose — What is the main aim of the proposed/new or change to the existing
service?

Since the election of the Coalition Government there have been many announcements
signalling significant reform in areas as wide-ranging as the NHS, regeneration,
housing, schools and the welfare system. Local authorities will be taking on new areas
of responsibility e.g. health improvement, as well as developing new ways of working
such as strategic commissioning. These changes will transform our relationship with
the voluntary and independent sectors.

The Government’s view is that public services need to change so that:

less is delivered by the state

local people have a bigger role in designing services to meet their needs
citizens have more responsibility to hold the state to account

there needs to be greater collaboration between public sector bodies

In June 2010 the Government’s emergency budget announced that the country is being
asked to make £6.2billion of savings during 2010-11. Local government’s share of these
savings was £1.165billion. Further reductions were announced in the October 2010
Spending Review, amounting to a reduction in funding to local government of
approximately 28% over the next four years. In December 2010 the local government
settlement confirmed the level of reductions and front loaded them so that most cuts
need to be made in 2011/12. This means that the money available to public services will
be reduced more steeply and more quickly than ever before.

We are concerned that the recent national policy changes and cuts to public sector
budgets will increase inequality and threaten social cohesion. Poverty will increase due
to reductions in for example, housing and disability benefits and education maintenance
allowance leading to an income gap for those dependent on them and the increased
marginalisation of minority groups. These policy changes combined with the financial

Page 2 of 15



Page 59

situation are changing the landscape for the public sector and represent a significant
challenge to us.

What does it mean for Haringey?

Haringey Council will need to reduce its budget by approximately £46million in
2011/2012. We are also facing increased demand for some services which alongside
the reduction in funding means that we cannot operate as we have done in the past. We
are working to minimise the impact of these cuts on ‘front line’ services. This will not be
easy as we cannot sustain everything we currently provide and we do not believe that
simple ‘salami slicing’ of budgets will deliver the best outcome. We want to prioritise the
things that really matter to local people, re-design services so that they cost less and
work better, concentrate on getting the right outcomes and enabling people and
communities to become more self reliant.

In addition to the savings that we as the council are making our public sector partners
will also be making big savings and changing what they do and how they operate. The
voluntary and community sector are also likely to be affected by these changes. We will
therefore work with all these partners to try to ensure that our collective ‘front line’ offer
to the public is the best that can be delivered within the financial constraints.

We are determined to approach these challenges in a way that puts the future of the
borough and its communities first. We will not lose sight of our ultimate goal for the
improved well-being of local people or our responsibility for delivering our ambitions. To
achieve this we will prioritise and target the use of our resources and be creative in
finding new ways to deliver ‘better for less’. Value for money and efficiency has never
been so important and we will ensure our services are the best we can deliver within the
resources available.

The changes we need to make will be complex, far reaching and within a difficult

timescale. We have to rethink services to develop a much leaner council focussed on
delivering positive outcomes for our community and reduce cost and spend.

The council will look very different in the future. Whilst we will continue to deliver some
services in line with strategic priorities, we will also have to take on a new role as a
commissioner, advocate and broker for other services.

2. What are the main benefits and outcomes you hope to achieve?

In responding to the challenges we face the council is proposing to adopt the following
vision for Haringey:

‘One Borough One Future:
Reducing inequalities - working for a better society’

Our aim is:

Page 3 of 15



Page 60

Aim

To sustain and improve the life chances of our residents, especially those who
are most vulnerable, and develop a borough which is a good place to be born,
learn, work, have fun and grow old.

1. Our outcomes
We believe we can achieve our vision and aim by adopting the following outcomes:

Outcomes

Outcome 1 Thriving

Regenerating the borough; creating opportunities for employment and educational
attainment; tackling low income and poverty; providing a balance of different types of
homes which offer quality, affordability and sustainability

Outcome 2 Healthier
Tackling health inequalities amongst children and adults; promoting healthier lifestyles
and independence

Outcome 3 Safer
Reducing the incidents and fear of crime and anti-social behaviour; safeguarding
children and adults

Outcome 4 Sustainable
Tackling climate change and managing our environmental resources more effectively;
ensuring an attractive, clean, sustainable environment

Outcome 5 Empowered
Promoting opportunities for community involvement and volunteering; enabling self
reliant communities

3. How will you ensure that the benefits/ outcomes are achieved?
In order to move towards a new way of working and reduce our costs we need to review

both the current council structure and the current service offer. We will need to
establish:

Page 4 of 15




Page 61

A council which

e is leaner and more integrated with a considerably smaller ratio of managers
to staff

o focuses on outcomes

e is customer focussed with a higher number of staff directly delivering
services than those in support roles

e commissions and designs services based on a robust understanding of
its population

e delivers only that which it does better than others

e maximises effectiveness and efficiency through the use of technology

e provides information and access to services via the internet where
possible and in other ways where appropriate

e ensures safeguarding of vulnerable people

Although many of our services are already commissioned from the voluntary sector, the
private sector and other partners and some council directorates have already begun
changing how they deliver services (e.g. within adult social care with the introduction of
personalisation), now is the time to fundamentally rethink our organisational structure
and service offer.

The scale of organisational change requires a two phased approach. The first phase will
deal with the budget pressures for 2011/12 and the second phase will establish the
longer term shape of the council. Our current council structure is shown in Appendix 1.

Phase 1 (April 2011-March 2012)

Initially we need to reduce costs by approximately £46 million; this will require interim
organisational changes, largely retaining the current organisational shape with a smaller
workforce. The proposal is shown in Appendix 2.

Phase 1

e A place directorate responsible for commissioning the frontline delivery of the
public realm’, strategic housing functions, regulatory and economic regeneration
activities including worklessness

e An adult services directorate responsible for commissioning social care services,
safeguarding, support for an enabled voluntary and community sector; recreation,
cultural services

e A Children’s services directorate focused on safeguarding, supported by a
reorganised prevention and early intervention function; schools, Youth Services

! By this we mean commissioning services which provide the opportunity to reshape and transform the physical
appearance of Haringey, creating a more skilled and better trained workforce and involving the community in the
development and maintenance of neighbourhoods.

Page 5 of 15




Page 62

e A Corporate services directorate including finance, IT, legal, benefits, customer
services

e A Chief Executive’s service providing the policy, business intelligence,
transformational change capacity, support for democracy, Human Resources

¢ A Public Health directorate focused on health improvement, health protection,
commissioning health services

Phase 2 (April 2012 onwards)
The longer term organisational design is shown in Appendix 3.

Phase 2

e Place Services that commissions the frontline delivery of the public realm including
leisure activities and estate management

e Adult Services commissioning social care services, safeguarding, support for an
enabled voluntary and community sector, strategic housing

e Children’s Services with a focus on safeguarding, prevention/early intervention, a
new service offer to schools that maximises resources on their behalf, Youth
Services

e Corporate and Chief Executive functions, and Public Health Services as
previously described

e Customer Hubs

Some support functions could be delivered in partnership with other boroughs. It is
intended that such opportunities are maximised during this phase.

Step 2 — Current Workforce Information & Likely Impact of
your proposals

Note — there is an Excel template that accompanies the EIA Service Restructure
template on Harinet. This is to help you complete the tables of staff information and %
calculations. You will also find the latest Annual Council Employee Profile on Harinet
(based on data for a financial year) to help complete the council and borough profile
information. Ask HR if you cannot find it.

1. Are you closing a unit? NO
e If No, go to question 3.

e If Yes, please outline how many staff will be affected broken down by race, sex
(gender), age and disability.

Page 6 of 15




Page 63

e In addition if you have information on the breakdown of your staff by the following
characteristics: gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, religion or belief,
sexual orientation; you must consider the impact on these groups.

2. Can any staff be accommodated elsewhere within the service, business unit or
directorate?

e If Yes, identify how many by race, sex, age and disability. And where possible

identify the number by gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, religion
or belief, and sexual orientation.

Page 7 of 15



Page 64

Race

3.Provide a breakdown of the current service by Grade Group and Racial Group
following the format below.

Council Top 3-4 tiers of management

No. of
Total Race % of White % of White % of BME % of
Grade Group No Not Grade Staff Grade | Other | Grade Staff Grade
Staff | Declared | Group Group | Staff Group Group
Staff
SC1-SC5
SC6-SO2
PO1-PO3
PO4-PO7 6 0 0% 5 83% 0 0% 1 17%
PO8+ 99 1 1% 67 68% 19 19% 12 12%
TOTAL 105 1 1% 72 69% 19 18% 13 12%

Council & Borough racial group comparison figures

No of .
No of . : White
e v;)h;:]e \(/)vtr':.;? QT B,\l{/(I)Eoifn I%/'(:/||r|15 ElulEt
Grade Group in . % in Borough
Grade Cirzole in Grade Cirzole Cirzole Profile
Group Grade Group Group
Group Group Group
SC1-SC5 364 21 202 12 1137 66
SC6-SO2 281 24 218 19 669 57
PO1-PO3 225 34 128 19 310 47
PO4-PO7 244 39 134 21 243 39
PO8+ 168 63 39 15 52 20
TOTAL 1282 29 721 16 2411 54 34

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

4. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented compared with the
council profile and where relevant the borough profile.

e BME staff in grades PO8 and above in the top 3-4 tiers of council management.
5. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one ethnic minority group

(white, white other, asian, black, mixed race) or Black & Minority Ethnic (BME) staff
only? NO

Page 8 of 15



Page 65

e If No, go to question 8.

e If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

6. By how much does these staff change the % (percentage) of BME staff in the
structure? Show start and end %.

7. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration of
flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc.?
e If Yes, how many and what effect do they have on the BME %? Show start and
end %.

Gender

8. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Gender
breakdown following the format below

Council top 3-4 tiers of management HGY & Borough Profile
%
Total No. % of No. % of No of | Female | No of % in F/e'\r/\ncc;lf
Grade Group No Male | Grade | Female | Grade | Female in Male | Grade % in
Staff Staff | Group Staff Group Staff Grade Staff | Group °
borough
Group
SC1-SC5 1138 68% 532 32%
SC6-S02 867 74% 311 26%
PO1-PO3 410 62% 255 38%
PO4-PO7 6 1 17% 5 83% 401 64% 229 36%
PO8+ 99 53 54% 46 46% 139 50% 126 48%
TOTAL 105 54 51% 51 49% | 298] 67% 1479 | 33% 50/50

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

9. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented compared to the % of
females/males in the council.

None

10. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on impact on female or male staff?

Page 9 of 15



NO

e If No, go to question 13.

e If Yes, how many female / male staff might be displaced?

Page 66

11. By how much do these staff change the % (percentage) of female/male staff in the
whole structure? Show start and end %.

12. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new

structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration of
flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc.?

e If Yes, how many and what effect do they have on the female/male%? Show
start and end %.

Age

13. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Age

breakdown following the format below

Council top 3-4 tiers of management

TOTAL 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

No % of NG % of N % of N % of NG % of
Grade Group STAFF : Grade : Grade : Grade ; Grade : Grade

Staff Staff Staff Staff Staff

Group Group Group Group Group

SC1-SC5
SC6-SO2
PO1-PO3
PO4-PO7 6 1 17% 1 17% 2 33% 2 33%
PO8+ 99 2 2% 10 10% 58 59% 29 29%
TOTAL 105 3 3% 11 10% 60 57% 31 30%
Councill
Profile 4460 784 18% 1108 25% 1574 35% 821 18% 56 1%
Borough
Profile 225600 | 49858 2% 31736 14% 44669 20% 16694 7% 21206 9%

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

Page 10 of 15




Page 67

14. Highlight any grade groups with a high level of staff from a particular age group
compared to the compared to the council profile.

PO8 and above grades aged 45-54 and 55-64 years.
15. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one age group only?
NO
e If No, go to question 18.
e If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced?

16. Does the displacement of these staff result in no representation of staff from a
particular age group within the structure as a whole?

17. If Yes, can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed
new structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration
of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc.?

e If Yes, how many and what effect do they have on a particular age group? Show
start and end %.

Disability

18. ldentify the total number of disabled staff in the service following the format below:

Council top 3-4 tiers of mgt HGYProfile
Total No of | % of Staff
Grade | Tofal | No. % of Staff | Disabled in
No Disabled | Grade . .
Group Disabled in Grade
Staff Staff Group
Band Group
Sc1-5 120 7%
Scé-
SO2 110 9%
PO1-3 47 7%
PO4-7 6 0 0% 44 7%
PO8+ 99 1 1% 7 3%
TOTAL 105 1 1% 329 7%

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

Page 11 of 15



Page 68

19. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on disabled staff?
NO
e If No, go to question 21.

e If Yes, how many of these staff might be displaced? Show start and end numbers
and %.

20. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration of
flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc.?

e If Yes, what effect will this have on the number of disabled staff? Show start and
end numbers and %.

21. In addition to the above analysis of race, sex, age and disability you will need to
consider the impact on groups with the following characteristics: gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, religion or belief, sexual orientation. Please ask HR for help
with the data on:

Gender Reassignment
Religion/ Belief

Sexual Orientation
Maternity & Pregnancy

There is no anticipated impact on these groups arising out of the restructuring.

22. If you provide services to residents please also identify the potential impact/ issues
relating to the change in service delivery as a result of your proposals.

N/A
Date Part 1 completed - 18 February 2011.

Note - Consultation due to end Mon 28 February. Part 2 to be completed soon
after this date.

Page 12 of 15



Page 69

PART 2
TO BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF CONSULTATION WITH STAFF/ UNIONS
ON THE STRUCTURE

Step 3 — Consultation

Outline below the consultation process you undertook, what issues were raised
(especially any relating to the eight equalities characteristics).

Step 4 — Address the Impact

1. Are you in a position to make changes to the proposals to reduce the impact on
the protected groups e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced hours
including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc. - please specify?

2. What changes or benefits for staff have been proposed as a result of your
consultation?

3. If you are not able to make changes — why not and what actions can you take?

4. Do the ringfence and selection methods you have chosen to implement your
restructure follow council policy and guidance?

5. Will the changes result in a positive/ negative impact for service delivery/
community groups — please explain how?

6. How can you mitigate any negative impact for service users?

Date Steps 3 & 4 completed -

Page 13 of 15



Page 70

Step 5 — Implementation and Review

1. Following the selection processes and appointment to your new structure are
there any adverse impacts on any of the protected groups (the eight equalities
characteristics). Please identify these.

2. If there are adverse impacts how will you aim to address these in the future?

3. Identify actions and timescales for implementation and go live of your new
service offer.

4. If you are not in a position to go ahead on elements of your action plan — why not

and what actions are you going to take?

5. Identify the timescale and actions for review of the restructure to ensure it
achieved the expected benefits/ outcomes.

Page 14 of 15



Page 71

Step 6 — Sign off and publication

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is not
simply to comply with the law but to make the whole process and its outcome
transparent and have a wider community ownership. You should summarise the
results of the assessment and intended actions and publish them.

COMPLETED BY (Contact Officer Responsible for undertaking this EqglA)

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

QUALITY CHECKED BY (Equalities,)

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

SIGNED OFF BY Director/ Assistant Director

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

SIGNED OFF BY Chair Directorate Equalities Forum

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

Note - Send an electronic copy of the EqIA to equalities@haringey.gov.uk; it will then
be published on the council website

Page 15 of 15




Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 10™ March 2011

Report Title. Rethinking Haringey — Member Appointment Panels

Report of Steve Davies, Head of Human Resources

Signed :

Contact Officer : Steve Davies

Wards(s) affected: all Report for: non key

1. Purpose of the report

1.1.To establish Member appointment panels for staffing changes arising from
Rethinking Haringey

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
2.1. none

3. Recommendations

3.1.Members to note that consultation is yet to complete on the proposed changes in
Rethinking Haringey.

3.2. That Members establish appointment panels as described at paragraph 6.3 and
6.4 of the report.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)
4.1.To appoint to the new organisational structures as proposed in the Rethinking
Haringey paper.




Page 74

5. Other options considered
5.1.N/A

6. Summary

6.1.Rethinking Haringey proposes changes to the Council’s organisational structure.
The proposals are currently out to consultation with staff and there is a possibility
of some changes. Nonetheless it is prudent to plan for implementation of the
proposals by identifying Member appointment panels for those jobs at Chief
Officer and Deputy Chief Officer.

6.2. The Council constitution at Part 4 section K4 provides that Member appointment
panels should be determined by the Leader and Chair of General Purposes
Committee.

6.3. The Committee is therefore asked to establish panels for the following jobs:

Job Ringfence comment | Candidate(s)
Deputy Director Adult & Closed ringfence 2

Community Services

Head of Benefits, Local Open ringfence 1

Taxation & Customer
Services

Frontline

Assistant Director Finance | Advertisement required | None
Assistant Chief Executive Open ringfence 1
Head of Local Democracy | Open ringfence 2
Services

Director of Place & Advertisement out None
Sustainability early March

Assistant Director One Advertisement required | None

6.4 The Committee is also asked to establish a Member panel to authorise the
recommendations of the Chief Executive for the following closed ringfences.

Job

Ringfence comment

Candidate(s)

Director of Adult & Housing
Services

Closed ringfence

1

Deputy Director Prevention
& Early Intervention

Closed ringfence

1

6.5 The timetable for ringfence posts is being determined by officers and will need to
proceed as soon as practicable following the close of consultation this month. For
those jobs due to be externally advertised, timetables will be as determined by the
relevant services.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 75

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1.There are no financial implications arising from this report, that have not been the
subject of comment in Rethinking Haringey

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1.The proposals in this report accord with the Council’s constitution, which requires
the appointment of designated officers at the level of Chief Officer and Deputy
Chief Officer to be at a Member level. This provision takes account of the
statutory restriction regarding appointments that can be made by Members.

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

9.1.Members should attempt to ensure that appointment panels are balanced
certainly in respect of race and gender. Appointment should be based on merit
and the standard Council recruitment/reorganisation processes used.

10. Consultation
10.1. Rethinking Haringey is currently subject to consultation

11. Service Financial Comments

11.1. There are no financial implications arising from the appointment of staff to
Rethinking Haringey. All salary commitments and recruitment costs will be met
from existing service budgets.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
12.1. none

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
13.1. Rethinking Haringey

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Proposals for Reorganisation and Re-alignment of Core Statutory Services within the School Standards and Inclusion Service
	7 Proposals to delete the post of Pupil and Family Mediation Officer
	10 Rethinking Haringey - Equality Impact Assessment
	EIA Restructures - Rethinking Hgy Feb11 (5)

	11 Rethinking Haringey  - Member Appointments Panels

